

RE: Top Issues - Electricity Prices and Rate Mitigation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)"
<hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Jun 2018 13:12:20 -0400

Ok to add. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Nucciarone@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 05, 2018, 12:51 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
<Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: Top Issues - Electricity Prices and Rate Mitigation

Hi Deputy,

I received the updated bullet regarding rural rates from SNAP for the electricity pricing deck. Below and attached on slide 39 is the proposed bullet relating to shifting costs within the sector.

- **Between 2014 and 2016, a low-density rural residential customer using 750 kWh per month saw a distribution charge increase of almost \$13 per month, or 20%. In the same period, an urban customer use 750 kWh per month saw a distribution charge decrease of about \$1.40 per month, or -3.8%.**

If you prefer, we can include the bullet as we have not yet shared the deck with CO, or keep the bullet omitted.

Thanks,
Michael